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with the Mission. The Indians aumber about goo.  Mr.
Bournc’s, stipend as a clergyman, comes wholly from Eastern

4

Canada. | {

3 The Mision to the Blackfeet was opened in 1883,
by the Rev. J. W. Tims, of the C.M.S.  Two day schools are in’
operationand a third is to bt opened this month.  Six boys arc
boarded and lodged in the Mission House, forming the nucleus of .
a Boys’' Home. A Girls Htpmc was commenced in 1887, and
supported largely by the \W. A. to Missions in the Diocese of
Toronto.” A new Building is in course of erection for the ac-
commodation of ten girls. The number of Indians is about |
2C00.

5 The Mission to the Sar LL(. Indians ncar Calgary, was be-
gun in 1884, when the RC\ R Inkster, a native Clergyman,

was put in charge. He was succceded in. “1888, by the Rev. ‘H.
W. Gibbon-Stocken. One day school ‘is in operation, and a

second will it is hoped, be opcned shortly:  The Sarcees number
aboutwgoo. A portion of Mr. Stocken's stipend is’ paid by -
S.P.G,



